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Naveed Haider

From: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 9:51 AM
To: Naveed Haider
Cc: DURRANI, Saima; SAHITIA, Sundeep; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org
Subject: Re: [EXT] Absenteeism without prior information

Ok. Proeed 
 
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 9:45:06 AM 
To: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int> 
Cc: DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>; SAHITIA, Sundeep <sathias@who.int>; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org 
<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: [EXT] Absenteeism without prior information  
  
Dear Dr Asif, 
  
IO of Kamari Karachi has shared in monthly attendance that UCPO Ms Sanam Faiz has remained absent from her duty 
without prior information on 31st Dec 2022 with prior information. As per SOP absenteeism without prior information is 
gross misconduct, therefore, it is recommended to issue her an explanation letter to get her stance on the matter 
followed by strict disciplinary action if her response is found to be unsatisfactory. 
  
Your kind feedback/approval is requested on the subject matter. 
-- 
Regards, 
Naveed Haider 
Project Officer-PTPP 
CHIP Training & Consulting - Sindh 
Cell: 03408444500 
  

From: KUMAR, Haresh [mailto:kumarha@who.int]  
Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 11:08 AM 
To: Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>; Naveed Haider <naveed@ctc.org.pk>; 
'Naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com' <naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com> 
Cc: ALI, Qazi Saqib <aliq@who.int>; SOHO, Ambreen Ibrahim <sohoa@who.int> 
Subject: UCPO Attendance December 2022 District Keamari 
  
Dear Naveed, 
  
Kindly find attached herewith UCPO Attendance December 2022 District Keamari 
Sanam was absent on 31st December 2022 
  
  
Regards 
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Dr Haresh Khiani 
DDOSO Keamari 


